
GCI d/b/a SWEATT CONSTRUCTION INC. 
720 SOUTH TEXACO ROAD 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 

• GENERAL DIRT WORK 
OIL FIELD ROA0S - PfTS - LOCATIONS 

(505) 393-3180 (505) 391-9895 FAX 

MAY 17; 2005 

McKAY OIL COMPANY 

ATTN APRIL McKAY 

RE: SNAKEWEED #1 

WE WISH TO SUBMIT OUR BID TO FURNISH LABOR, EQUIPMENT AND 
MATERIALS TO EXCAVATE AND HAUL 2,000 YARDS OF CHLORIDE 
CONTAMINATED SOIL TO ONE OF THE FOLLOWING STATE 
APPROVED. LAND FELL / FARMS. 

BID PRICE FOR GANDY MARLEY--170 MILE ROUND TRIP $51,800.00 
TAX 3,464.12 
TOTAL BID PRICE INCLUDING TAX $55,264.12 

BID PRICE FOR CRI - 345 MILE ROUND TRIP $100,720.00 
TAX 6,735.65 
TOTAL BID PRICE INCLUDING TAX $107,455.65 

*THIS PRICE DOES NOT INCLUDE DISPOSAL FEE. 

SINCERELY, 

KENDALL LIVINGSTON 
VICE PRESIDENT 
GO d/b/a SWEATT CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO BID ON THE ABOVE 
PROJECT. 

KL/sp 

EXHIBIT 



E 
( CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 
^Y/ 401 W STANOLIND RD. ~ HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 

Ph: 505-391-7814 
Ph: 505-391-7488 

Fax: 505-391-7815 
D 

4/18/2005 
EOG RESOURCES 
MIDLAND TX 
MR. DIRK ELLISON 
Ref: Alma St. 2-21 - Haul drill cuttings 

Mr. Ellison 
The prices below are as discussed and include all labor and equipment to haul and 
dispose of approximately 3500 yards of drill cuttings. Disposal rates are included. 
It would be my suggestion the project proceed as soon as possible due to the fact that the 
most accessible land farm permitted to take cuttings may be closed after hearing. 

Gandy - Marley 46 miles Bid $29. Per yard 

CRI Disposal 96 miles Bid $42. Per yard 

Thank you for the opportunity to bid this project. 

Thank you, 



NEW I EXICO ENERGY, MTTERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Governor Director 

Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division 
Cabinet Secretary 

March 10,2005 

Mr. Larry Gandy 
Gandy Marley, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1658 
Roswell, NM 88202 

Re: Gandy Marley Commercial Landfarm 
NMOCD Permit NM-1 -0019 

Dear Mr. Gandy: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division inspected the above facility on February 14,2005 
and found it to be a very well managed and maintained waste management facility. Aside from a 
niinimal problem with accumulated plastic material, there were no problems associated with the 
facility. Overall, this site is in very good condition. 

Please extend my thanks to Mr. Bill Marley for his cooperation during the inspection. 

If you have any questions, contact me at (505) 476-3492 or emartin@,state.nm.us 

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Edwin E. Martin 
Environmental Engineer 

cc: NMOCD, Hobbs 

EXHIBIT 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.ernnrd.state.nm.us 


